CORFE MULLEN TOWN COUNCIL Towers Way, Corfe Mullen, Wimborne Dorset, BH21 3UA 01202 698600 office@corfemullen-tc.gov.uk



NOTICE OF NEXT COUNCIL MEETING

Dear Councillors

You are hereby summoned to attend the following meeting:

Meeting of... PLANNING COMMITTEE

Time... 18:30

Date... Tuesday 23 April 2024

Place... Small Hall of the Village Hall, Towers Way, Corfe Mullen

Catherine Horsley Town Clerk & RFO 17 April 2024

279 rsley

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: In accordance with Standing Orders, a maximum of 30 minutes is set aside before the business of the meeting commences to enable members of the public to raise any issues pertaining to the agenda for the attention of Councillors. Up to 5 minutes is allowed for each person. Members of the public will only be permitted to speak during the Public Participation agenda item.

Councillors will be discussing all the items listed on the agenda below.

AGENDA

PC 23/204 To Receive and Accept apologies for absence (LGA 1972 s85 (1))

PC 23/205 To Record any declarations of interest Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary Interests they may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Town Council's Code of Conduct and to consider any prior requests from members for Dispensations that accord with Localism Act 2011 s33(b-e) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations)

PC 23/206 TO FOLLOW - Paper A - To Approve minutes of meeting held on 9 April 2024 LGA 1972, sch 12, para 41

PC 23/207 Paper B - To Note Planning Decisions Report – decisions between 3 April – 17 April 2024

PC 23/208 To Consider the following applications received from Dorset Council:

Application No: P/HOU/2024/01602

Location: 47 Rectory Avenue Corfe Mullen Dorset BH21 3EZ

Proposal: Roof alterations to front elevation and open porch to side elevation.

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=404360

Certificate of Lawfulness:

Application No: P/CLP/2024/01674

Location: 304 Lambsgreen Lane Corfe Mullen Dorset BH21 3DN

Proposal: Single storey side extensions.

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=404442

Tree Works Applications:

Application No: P/TRT/2024/01933

Location: 31 Towers Way Corfe Mullen Dorset BH21 3UA

Proposal: Oak: Remove tertiary branches only on the lowest 2x

branches overhanging 33 Towers Way.

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=404744

Notification of Appeal:

Application No: P/FUL/2023/02389

Location: 21 Gorse Road Corfe Mullen BH21 3SJ

Description: Sever land, demolish outbuildings and erect 1 No 3 bed

chalet bungalow with balcony, Juliet Balcony and

associated access and parking

Appeal Reference: APP/D1265/W/24/3338434

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=396281

PC 23/209 Paper C - To Note Highways Update

PC 23/210 Matters for forthcoming agendas No decisions can be taken¹

PC 23/211 To Agree a date and time for the next meeting – the date and time of the next meeting

will be Tuesday 21 May 2024 at 18:30 in the Small Hall of the Village Hall, Towers Way,

Corfe Mullen.

PC 23/212 Close of Meeting

_

¹ Councils cannot lawfully decide items of business which are not specified in the summons/agenda (LGA1972 sch 12, paras 10(2)(b) and Longfield Parish Council v Wright (1918) 88 LJ Ch 119)

CORFE MULLEN TOWN COUNCIL Towers Way, Corfe Mullen, Wimborne Dorset, BH21 3UA 01202 698600 office@corfemullen-tc.gov.uk



Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on Tuesday 9 April 2024 at 18:30 in the small hall of the Village Hall

Present: Councillors

P Purvis (Chair)

S Florek `L Hardy A Holland P Neil

D Sowry-House

J Stennett

In Attendance: Catherine Horsley (Town Clerk & RFO - Minute Taker)

Public Participation

There were 33 members of the public present, three of whom wished to speak pertaining to planning application no. P/FUL/2024/01470 – Little Manor Farm, Waterloo Road, Corfe Mullen BH21 3SN.

The first member of the public advised he was attending the meeting to find out more relating to the barn conversion as a result of recent Facebook posts.

The second member of the public expressed his anger that the developer had used the planning system for his own benefit and did not support the application.

The third member of the public noted he lived adjacent to the development and felt the conversion was not built to the design specifications and was higher than the original barn. The proposed parking area was adjacent to his bedroom window. The area was liable to flooding, with access via a dangerous bend. No bat survey had been carried out and he did not support the application.

Members of the public were asked if anyone was in support of the application, to which there was no response.

The Chair thanked the members of public for their representation and opened the meeting.

PC 23/194 To Receive and Accept apologies for absence (LGA 1972 s85 (1))

Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Cllr Everett who a had prior commitment.

PC 23/195

To Record any declarations of interest Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary Interests they may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Town Council's Code of Conduct and to consider any prior requests from members for Dispensations that accord with Localism Act 2011 s33(b-e) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations)

Cllr Neil declared a non-pecuniary interest relating to planning application P/HOU/2024/01357- The Bungalow, Old Common Farm, Wareham Road, Corfe Mullen BH21 3RZ, due to being related to the applicant.

Cllr Duncan Sowry-House declared a non-pecuniary interest as the Chair of Keep Corfe Mullen Green.

PC 23/196 Paper A - To Approve minutes of meeting held on 26 March 2024 LGA 1972, sch 12, para 41

The minutes of the meeting held on 26 March 2024 were **APPROVED**.

PC 23/197 Paper B – To Note Update on Planning Application No. P/HOU/2021/04059 – 12 Beacon Road, Corfe Mullen

The Clerk presented the report, noting the planning permission granted by Dorset Council Planning in February 2022 and conditions relating to commencement of the development, obscured glazed windows and parking.

Should the member of the public who raised concerns relating to the development feel the conditions had not been met, it should be reported to the Dorset Council Planning Enforcement.

The update was **NOTED**.

PC 23/198 Paper C - To Note Planning Decisions Report – decisions between 6 - 20 March 2024

The planning decisions report was **NOTED**.

PC 23/199 Paper D - To Consider the following applications received from Dorset Council:

Application No: P/FUL/2024/01470

Little Manor Farm Waterloo Road Corfe Mullen BH21 3SN

Proposal: Conversion of agricultural building to form 5 dwellings in lieu of

permitted development approval (3/21/1669/PNAGD)

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=404203

The Clerk noted the report provided additional information relating to communication with Dorset Council Planning to convert the agricultural building into four smaller and one large dwelling and the planning decision in December 2021.

Discussion took place relating to the planning decision notice prior application – Agricultural to Dwelling no. 3/21/1669/PNAGD dated 16 December 2021 set out in Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order. Development in the Green Belt and scoping of a rural exception site against recent planning decisions refused in the Waterloo Valley sighting Green Belt and the inconsistencies in decisions made by Dorset Council Planning.

Cllr Neil provided some background information on the site and the results of his research were noted as follows:

- Total of 708.5 sqm to be converted, below the maximum 865 sqm that can be converted under Class Q Permitted Development Rights.
- Planning Application no. P/FUL/2022/01049 Construct new internal track from existing access to yard and remove existing track was refused by Dorset Council Planning on 11 May 2022, concluding there was no exceptional justification for the works as it was considered to have a deleterious impact on the Green Belt and the residential amenity of the adjoining occupiers.
- Natural watercourse continually floods running adjacent to the development.
- There was no mention in the Planning Statement of foul water disposal.
- The location was not served by public transport; therefore, occupiers would be reliant on the use of vehicles, increasing traffic movement.

- Environment Agency maps show the high risk of surface water flooding in the location, particularly the access route to the development. However, under paragraph 9.6 of the Planning Statement is states the development would not give rise to any flooding implications to the site and neighbouring land.
- Elevations of the access route had been raised by 600mm to alleviate flooding.
- On visiting the site, the access route had been edged with wooden sleepers.
- Potential nutrients flowing into the nearby natural watercourse.
- Dorset Council Strategic Housing and Economic Land Availability Assessment 2021 states that the western section of the site was within 400m of the Dorset heathlands with the remainder within the 5k buffer zone. The site was remote from existing infrastructure and facilities and was therefore considered to be an unsuitable site.
- Dorset Council Biodiversity Net Gain Guidance dated July 2023 under paragragh1.9.23 states pre-emptive site clearance is accounted for under the Environmental Act Schedule &8, Part 1, Paragraphs 6a-b if there is evidence of deliberate neglect or damage to any of the habitats or species on the site.
- Dorset Council Sustainability Checklist dated December 2023 states the development was sustainable and it was anticipated that air or ground source heat pumps, solar panels and connection to a low carbon community heat network would be incorporated. There is no mention of refuge collection.
- Dwellings considered to be high end and not affordable housing, which was needed in the village.
- Limited emergency vehicle access to the development.

The Chair concluded with the number of members of the public present demonstrated the community's strength of feeling to the development.

It was **RESOLVED** to **STRONGLY OBJECT** on the basis shown in Appendix 1.

The Chair suspended Standing Orders 3e-g to enable further members of the public to speak.

One member of the public enquired about the location of the grass track mentioned previously and how she was not aware of a track in the time she had lived in the village.

One member of the public spoke on the previous use of the agricultural building built in the late 1970's and how the developer had not extended the footprint of the development which was to be connected to mains sewage and her disappointment of the lies that had been said relating to the development.

One member of the public spoke about the destruction of trees and that this was not true with hedge laying in progress to increase the wildlife habitat. He noted the previous owner had planted numerous trees elsewhere on his land and that members did not know what was going on behind the scenes.

The developer made himself known to the meeting and that he had purchased the land with planning permission for five dwellings with the recent application to change the interior only, noting there were sufficient turning circles for emergency vehicles.

There were considerable tensions and emotions from the members of the public.

The Chair reinstated Standing Orders to enable the remainder of the meeting to continue.

Application No: P/HOU/2024/01357

Location: The Bungalow Old Common Farm Wareham Road Corfe Mullen

BH21 3RZ

Proposal: Demolition of existing single garage and construction of new

double garage with storage

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=404065

It was **RESOLVED** that there were no objections or issues.

Notification of Appeal:

Application No: P/FUL/2023/00671

Appeal Reference: APP/D1265/W/23/3333141

Appeal Start Date: 18 March 2024

Location: Badgers Green Waterloo Road Corfe Mullen Dorset BH21 3SN
Description: Construction of new commercial unit and associated parking

spaces and bike store

https://planning.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/plandisp.aspx?recno=394193

The notification of appeal was **NOTED**.

PC 23/200 Paper E – To Note Highways Update and Consider New Items to Agree How to Proceed

The Clerk presented the report, noting there were no new updates since the previous meeting.

The Highways Update was NOTED.

PC 23/201 Matters for forthcoming agendas No decisions can be taken¹

There were no items for forthcoming agendas.

PC 23/202 To Agree a date and time for the next meeting – the date and time of the next meeting will be Tuesday 23 April 2024 at 18:30 in the Small Hall of the Village Hall, Towers Way, Corfe Mullen.

PC 23/203 Close of Meeting at 19:20.

¹ Councils cannot lawfully decide items of business which are not specified in the summons/agenda (LGA1972 sch 12, paras 10(2)(b) and Longfield Parish Council v Wright (1918) 88 LJ Ch 119)

Appendix 1 - Application No: P/FUL/2024/01470 - Little Manor Farm, Waterloo Road, Corfe Mullen BH21 3SN.

Members of the Planning Committee met on 9 April 2024 to consider the above application, acknowledging the planning decision notice no. 3/21/1669/PNAGD prior App – Agriculture to Dwelling issued on 16 December 2021 setting out various conditions in addition to Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order.

Under paragraph 2 of the informative notes within the planning decision notice no. 3/21/1669/PNAGD prior App – Agriculture to Dwelling states the access track would require planning permission before works to the building to convert from agriculture to dwellings commences. Planning application no. P/FUL/2022/01049 to construct internal track was refused in April 2022.

Planning Application no. P/FUL/2024/01470 does not provide any information relating to the access track currently under construction, visible from Waterloo Road, particularly mitigating flood risks, albeit the applicant has stated construction of the access track would be 600mm above ground level and whether it meets building regulations for access of emergency vehicles.

Following lengthy discussion, the Planning Committee strongly object on the following grounds:

The proposal is contrary to the following policies within the Christchurch and East Dorset Local Plan Part 1 – Core Strategy (2014):

• **ME1 – Safeguarding Biodiversity and Geodiversity:** The proposed development does not protect, maintain and enhance the condition of its habitats and species within a regionally important geological and geomorphological area.

Evidence to deliver a minimum 10% biodiversity net gain and avoidance of harm to existing habitats and species has not been demonstrated through an ecological survey. Therefore, the application does not comply with the Dorset Biodiversity Appraisal Protocol (DBAP) which is designed to meet the requirements of Natural England Protected Species Standing Advice and to address the mitigation hierarchy set out in the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).

- ME2 Protection of the Dorset Heathlands: The proposed development is between 400m and 5km of protected European and internationally protected heathlands, Area of Great Landscape Value (AGLV), Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), RAMSAR, Wild Purbeck Nature Improvement Area and Higher Potential Ecological Network and does not provide Suitable Alternative Natural Greenspace (SANG) or provision of other appropriate avoidance/mitigation measures.
- ME3 Sustainable Development Standards for New Development: The completed Dorset Council Sustainability Statement and Checklist does not demonstrate a commitment to water and energy efficiency, solar gain, minimising waste, pollution and water run off incorporating sustainable drainage, only 'anticipated or unknown'. There is no indication of how foul waste is removed from the site.
- ME6 Flood Management, Mitigation and Defence: The proposed dwellings are in flood zone 1.
 However, the Environment Agency historic data shows the access/egress route in some parts are at risk to surface water up to 90cm showing a 3.3% high risk of flooding each year.

The emergency plan describes the access/egress from the site in the event of flooding, which is also at risk of surface water flooding and if constructed along with the swale would be within 400m of the Dorset Heathlands. In line with the policy, this does not demonstrate future proofing against the effects of climate change and unaided access/egress during flooding events.

HE2 – Design of New Development: The proposed development is in a rural setting, outside the
defined settlement boundary of Corfe Mullen, which will significantly compromise the tranquillity of

the area and visual amenity. The development is out of character and not compatible with its surroundings and neighbouring properties, therefore, impacting on the amenity and privacy currently enjoyed by neighbouring properties.

The planning statement submitted as part of planning application no. 3/21/1669/PNAGD states the agricultural appearance of the building has been maintained, whilst maximising natural light provision. The proposed development creates an intrusive silhouette on the landscape, visible from Waterloo Road.

- **HE3 Landscape Quality:** The proposed development does not protect the character settlements and their landscape setting, mature trees and hedgerows, visual amenity and wildlife corridors, along with noise, light pollution and motion from the dwellings and traffic generated.
- LN2 Design, Layout and Density of New Housing Development: The design and layout of the
 proposed development conflicts with the local character and distinctiveness of the area. The
 outdoor space allocated for each dwelling is minimal based on the sizes of the dwellings. The plans
 do not show a provision for refuge and recycling on site. The site is not along the prime transport
 corridors or does it have good access to public transport and essential facilities and services, due
 to its rural setting, away from the village.
- KS3 Green Belt: The proposed development is within the Green Belt and fails to protect the separate physical identity of individual settlements in the area. Scoping for a rural exception site is not demonstrated.
- KS9 Transport Strategy and Prime Transport Corridors: The proposed development is not located along and/or at the end of the prime transport corridors in the most accessible locations and supported by transport improvements to benefit existing and future communities.

The site is not easily accessible or in a sustainable location due to the steep incline to reach facilities within the village, making walking and cycling impractical and not accessible to all. Access to public transport is via a steep incline.

Access by the emergency services and refuge collectors is limited due to the single-track access with limited turning circles.

KS11 – Transport and Development: The proposed development does not reduce the need to
travel or improve access to facilities and services in the village, due to the rural setting accessed by
a single track.

The site does not provide safe access and/or permeable layouts to access public transport.

Material changes on the residential amenity of the neighbouring property due to increased traffic and character of the area.

• **KS12 – Parking Provision:** There are 15 vehicle parking facilities with at least 3 unusable spaces and no parking provision for those with disabilities and/or visitors for 5 dwellings without garages, in line with the Dorset Council residential car parking provision guidance.

The proposal is also contrary to the following policies within the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) paragraphs:

- **82**: The proposed development does not support housing developments reflecting the local needs or scoping for a rural exception site.
- 108: The proposed development does not promote use of public transport.
- 111: The plans do not demonstrate a provision of parking spaces for charging plug-in and other ultra-low emission vehicles.

- 114b & 116b/e: Due to the location of the proposed development, in a rural setting accessed by a single track, this does not provide safe and suitable access to the proposed development for all users, particularly those with disabilities and reduced mobility in terms of all modes of transport.
- **116d**: Delivery of goods and access by services and emergency vehicles would be limited, due to rural setting accessed via a single track.
- 128d: The proposed development does not maintain the areas prevailing character and setting (including residential gardens).
- **135c:** The proposed development is not sympathetic to the rural setting and local characteristics of its surroundings.
- **143c:** The proposed development does not safeguard the countryside from encroachment.
- 144 & 145: The proposed development is within the Green Belt. Dorset Council strategic polices would need to set out any new Green Belts to be established in the exceptional circumstances listed in para 144 a-e.
- **152:** The proposed development would be harmful to the Green Belt and does not demonstrate very special circumstances to be approved.
- **153:** The extent of the engineering works required to create the access route would represent an imposing feature on the landscape and would have an urbanising effect and detract from the character and appearance of the open countryside. The access route is visible from Waterloo Road.
- **159a:** The proposed development increases vulnerability to the range of impacts arising from climate change, particularly the flood risk.
- **160:** There is no evidence of suitable areas for renewable and low carbon energy sources and support infrastructure.
- **167d:** There is no evidence to suggest the flood risk will not increase elsewhere in the Waterloo Valley. Climate change is expected to increase flood risk, which is already being seen locally, and would make access to the proposed development unsustainable in the long-term.
- **173e**: The safe access and escape route detailed in the emergency plan is also liable to surface water flooding from the nearby natural watercourse.
- 175: No evidence of sustainable drainage systems or maintenance arrangements in place to ensure acceptable standard of operation for the lifetime of the development.
- **180a:** The proposed development does not protect and/or enhance valued landscapes and biodiversity of the area.
- **185a:** The proposed development does not safeguard the local wildlife rich habitats and wider ecological networks.

Finally, the Dorset Council Strategic Housing and Economic Land Availability Assessment completed in 2021 (site reference LA/CMUL/016) concluded 'the western section of the site is within 400m of the Dorset Heathlands, and the remainder is within the 5k Dorset Heathlands buffer. The site is remote from existing infrastructure and facilities, therefore making it an unsuitable site'.

Members request the application is considered in light of the above comments by the East Dorset Planning Committee, rather than a delegated Officer decision, if the Officers comments are at variance to the above.

Corfe Mullen Town Council 9 April 2024

PLANNING COMMITTEE - REPORT

Meeting Date: 23 April 2024

Agenda Item: PC 23/207 Paper: B

Subject: Planning Decisions Report

Prepared By: Rebecca Callender, Administrative Assistant

Background: All planning decisions have previously been reviewed by the

Planning Committee with any issues, objections and comments raised by the Committee being submitted to Dorset Council as part

of the planning consultation process.

Key Points: The decisions listed within the report detail all decisions made

between 3 April 2024 - 17 April 2024.

PLANNING DECISIONS

NONE

NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENTS

P/NMA/2024/01285 Location: 22 Southlands Avenue Corfe Mullen BH21 3JB

Proposal: Non-material amendment to Approved P/A P/HOU/2023/03808 (Raise existing ridge height with new gable roof including 2 No. dormer windows to extend the existing first floor accommodation) to change slate on dormers for weatherboarding, soffits, bargeboards and windows change from grey to white and natural timber cladding to gable end walls now to be cement

rendered.

Decision: Granted

Decision Date: 10/04/2024

VARIATION OF CONDITION

NONE

CERTIFICATE OF LAWFUL USE

NONE

TREE DECISIONS

P/TRD/2024/01906 Location: 1 - 3 Warland Way Corfe Mullen BH21 3TH

Proposal: Dead Oak: Fell to ground level.

Decision: Tree Works - Reg 14 - Does not require consent

Decision Date: 05/04/2024

P/TRT/2024/01126 Location: 11 Lavender Way Corfe Mullen BH18 9NN

Proposal: Maple: Crown reduction reducing by approximately 30% to give a new finished height of 6m and new finished width of 6m.

Decision: Tree Works - TPO - Consent

Decision Date: 09/04/2024

P/TRT/2024/01272 Location: Land at E398655 N96671, Birch Close, Corfe Mullen,

BH21 3TB

Proposal: T1 Cypress: Remove lower branches to a height of

approximately 3m above ground level. **Decision:** Tree Works - TPO – Consent

Decision Date: 17/04/2024

TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS

NONE

STATUTORY UNDERTAKER

P/STA/2024/00898 Location: Upton Heath Nature Reserve

Proposal: 21010290 - P/PL 132kV OHL Refurbishment - carry out

upgrade works to overhead line

Decision: Approved

Decision Date: 12/04/2024

Recommendation: To NOTE report.

PLANNING COMMITTEE - REPORT

Meeting Date: 23 April 2024



Agenda Item: PC 23/209 Paper: C

Subject:	Highways Update				
Prepared by:	Catherine Horsley, Town Clerk				
Purpose of Report:	To note the update on current Highways issues being progressed by the Town Council office with National England and/or Dorset Council Highways.				
Background:	At the Annual Town Council meeting held on 9 May 2023, the terms of references for the committees were reviewed and it was agreed for highways related matters to form part of the Planning Committee agenda, with updates provided to the Community Services Committee to note for information.				
Key Points:	Please see Appendix 1 listing highways related issues. There is one new update. For awareness, Dorset Council Highways carry out inspections in line with their Code of Practice - https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s4013/CodeofPracticefortheClassificationofHighwaySafetyHazardsDefects.pdf Road Closures – Members of the public can view proposed works via https://one.network/ or on the Town Council website under 'latest news'.				
Implications:	£7500 has been allocated in the 2024/25 financial year for road safety measures. The road safety of Corfe Mullen residents, particularly school children attending local schools and play areas should be a priority for the Town Council. Even if the Town Council supports the request, the locations may not meet the criteria and/or are not guaranteed as other primary consultees may not support it.				
Recommendation:	To NOTE update.				

Appendix 1 - Highways Update

No.	Location	Request	Comments	Update	Status
1.	Blandford Road, from Roman Heights Estate	New pedestrian crossing	Dorset Council Highways carried out traffic survey in September 2023 = Scoring 0.41 (Survey scores need to be 0.40 or above Criteria for a formal crossing).	Score meets the criteria for a formal crossing to be considered. Results have been passed to the Dorset Council Transport Planning Team for ranking, prioritisation and funding. Dorset Council, Implementation Team Manager confirmed location to be assessed later in 2024 before an engineer is assigned. Engineer will provide a feasibility and costs report for assessing the prioritisation and funding.	Open
2.	Wimborne Road, adjacent to Lockyers School	New pedestrian crossing	Dorset Council Highways carried out traffic survey in September 2023 = Scoring 0.02 (Survey scores need to be 0.40 or above Criteria for a formal crossing).	Score does not meet criteria for a crossing. Dorset Council Highways have been contacted to request repainting of bus stop line markings. Awaiting response from Dorset Council Community Highways Officer. Clerk to follow up Dorset Council developer led infrastructure public highway policy, as this may be applicable due to the two new developments on Wimborne Road. Note: Pull in on Blandford Road adjacent to school used to be open for drop off/pick up, however, has been closed due to misuse by parents. The land is owned by Dorset Council, however, is leased to Lockyers School.	Open
3.	Wareham Road, near Brownsea Ave	New pedestrian crossing	Dorset Council Highways carried out traffic survey in September 2023 = Scoring 1.13 (Survey scores need to be 0.40 or above Criteria for a formal crossing).	Score meets the criteria for a formal crossing to be considered. Results have been passed to the Dorset Council Transport Planning Team for ranking, prioritisation and funding. Dorset Council employed Lolly-pop person retired in 2023 and has not been replaced due to no applicants for the advertised position, leaving no support for children/young people crossing this busy section of road. Dorset Council, Implementation Team Manager confirmed location to be assessed later in 2024 before an engineer is assigned. Engineer will	Open

				provide a feasibility and costs report for assessing the prioritisation and funding.	
4.	Lockyers Road near the Windgreen Roundabout	Improvements to existing zebra crossing	 Following site visit in 2023, actions agreed with Dorset Council Highways Appropriate signage to be installed in both directions to warn drivers of crossing. Adjacent tree on Dorset Council land to be cut back as it is obstructing the flashing beacon. Letter to be sent to resident to cut back hedge that is obscuring vision of flashing beacon. Line markings need to be refreshed. Potholes on the crossing need to be infilled. Beacons to be replaced with LED light fittings. 	Dorset Council Community Highways Officer has confirmed the line markings do not meet the criteria of 75% for repainting. Potholes within the threshold of 40mm (D) and 300mm (L/W) have been infilled. Those not meeting the criteria are being monitoring by the Dorset Council Community Highways Officer Awaiting further update from Dorset Council Highways.	Open
5.	Lockyers Road at the junction to the Roman Heights Estate	Road safety improvements	Recent car accident on Lockyers Road, adjacent to Roman Heights. Resident contacted the Town Council and Dorset Council Road Safety Team with concerns about the safety of Lockyers Road for pedestrians, particularly children walking to nearby schools.	Dorset Council's Collision Reduction Officer confirmed that Dorset Council investigates 'cluster sites' which are locations that have flagged up as having 4 or more injury collisions within 30 metres over the last 5 years. In January 2023, the location flagged as a 'cluster site' and vegetation was cut back, along with checks of all signs and line markings. Dorset Council confirmed that a further site visit would be carried out to assess safety and maintenance issues at the location. Awaiting update from Dorset Council Highways.	Open
6.	Wimborne Road by Lambs Green Inn	New Pedestrian Crossing	Request from a resident to install a pedestrian crossing in the location has been supported by the Town Council.	Dorset Council Highways contacted to request a traffic survey at the location to understand if it meets the criteria for a formal crossing. Awaiting a response from Dorset Council Highways to confirm when a traffic survey can be carried out.	Open

7.	A31, Mill Street	Speed limit reduction	Several residents have requested the Council's support to reduce the speed limit in the following locations: • Mill Lane, A31 – Residents are petitioning at present due to concerns with road safety. • A31 from Roundhouse to Lake Gates Roundabouts – The residents are concerned with safety accessing businesses and residential properties on this stretch of road.	Email sent to Highways England on how to proceed should the Council support these requests. Awaiting response from Highways England.	Open
8.	a) Blandford Road (B3074) from Windgreen Roundabout to Badbury View Road b) Wareham Road from Windgreen Roundabout to Hillview Roundabout	Speed limit reduction	Request received from a resident concerned with safety of young people walking to/from Lockyers Middle School along Blandford Road, or to the Recreation Ground outside of school times. Blandford Road is often used as a cut-through for traffic travelling from the A31 into Poole. The resident requests a reduced speed limit to 20 mph. Serious accident involving a small child on the pedestrian crossing adjacent to Lockyers School. Request to consider traffic calming in this location.	Dorset Council Highways have advised to review Dorset Councils 20mph zone policy ahead of submitting any requests for consideration by Dorset Council Highways. Requests should be submitted as a scheme for a particular zone, not individual roads. Clerk contacting the School Road Safety Officer to ascertain whether any other measures could be put in place, i.e. illuminated school children sign, to be on during school drop off/pick up times. At the meeting held on 26 March 2024, it was agreed to await the accident investigation report before considering traffic calming measures in this location.	Open
9.	Hillside Road, junction with Henbury View Road and Chapel Lane	Double yellow lines	Town Council supported requests received from residents and parents of children attending Henbury View First School concerned about road safety on Hillside Road.	Request to commence the process to determine whether double yellow lines on both sides of Hillside Road, from the junction of Henbury View Road to Chapel Lane, is feasible has been sent to Dorset Council Highways. Dorset Council Highways have advised that in the first instance the Town Council should request for the PCSO to have a presence in this location to remind those picking up/dropping off school children to be considerate. Any vehicles parked	Open

				obstructing the pavement should be reported to 101. In Dorset Councils Highways experience, there is a lack of officers to enforce parking on double yellow lines, and unfortunately those doing it, know that. Neighbouring residents could request 'Access Protection Markings' (T Bars) across their driveways to deter parked vehicles, albeit this is not enforceable, with installation fee payable by the residents.	
10.	Blandford Road from Windgreen Roundabout to Lockyers School, junction with Wimborne Road	Double yellow lines	Town Council supported requests received from residents and parents of children attending Lockyers School concerned about road safety along Blandford Road.	Request to commence the process to determine whether double yellow lines on both sides of Blandford Road, from Windgreen Roundabout to Lockyers School, junction with Wimborne Road is feasible has been sent to Dorset Council Highways. Update same as above. Reports from residents and visitors to the cemeteries that users of the Royal British Legion and parents during drop off/pick up school times are parking along pavements on Blandford Road, Newtown Lane in the New Cemetery, causing obstructions and reduced sight lines for drivers.	Open
11.	Hillside Road, adjacent to Henbury View Play Area	Safety railings	Request from resident relating to safety of users of the play area when exiting gate onto Hillside Road to to no safety railings being in place. The other gate on Hillside Road does have safety railings.	Quote from Dorset Council Highways approved at the Full Council meeting on 23 January 2024. Awaiting a response from Dorset Council Highways to confirm installation date.	Open
12.	Corfe View Road junction with Wareham Road	Double yellow lines	Communications have been received from residents regarding the road safety at the junction relating to road markings and siting of bus shelter.	Town Council supported the residents request. Dorset Council Highways have confirmed that the request does not meet the criteria. Residents in contact with Cllr Ray Bryan, Dorset Council Portfolio holder and Dorset Ward Councillors. No further update.	Open

13.	Roundabout by Hillview Post Office	Position of roundabout Line markings	Request for Dorset Council Road Safety team to review the position of roundabout line marking following near misses and accident at the location.	Dorset Council Community Highways Officer agrees the position of the roundabout should be revisited. Unfortunately, line markings do not meet criteria of 75% for re-painting. Dorset Council Road Safety Team have visited the site and deem the positioning of roundabout to be in the correct place. Await further update from Dorset Council Road Safety Team.	Open
14.	Pardy's Hill/Broadmoor Road	Line markings refresh	Request for line markings to be repainted as some are not visible.	Await response from Dorset Council Community Highways Officer to confirm whether line marking meet the 75% criteria.	Open
15.	Wimborne Road by Lambs Green Inn coming up from the A31 Lake Gates Roundabout	Speed Limit improvements	Cllr Hardy received a request from a resident to consider additional signage (illuminated or line painted) to make drivers aware of the 30mph speed limit as it is difficult to cross the road, due to speed to vehicles.	Traffic speed survey to be carried out as part of the proposed work to install a pedestrian crossing by Lamb Green (No.6)	Open
16.	Wareham Road towards Brownsea Avenue/Henbury View Road	Line markings	Request for SLOW line marking to be repainted following Wareham Road re-surfacing	Await response from Dorset Council Community Highways Officer	New